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Mr Qaiser Rashid

Dean / Head of Departmeant |Business)
International College of Auckland

PO Box 5337,

Wellesley Streat

AUCKLAND MEW ZEALAND 1010

Dear Mr Rashid,
Griffith Universi

Re: Articulation Arrangements with

I am pleased to advise that the Dean (Leaming and Teaching), Griffith Business Schoal has
now approved articulation arrangements as requested by you. Thess amangements are:

+ 120CP of credit transfer towards the Bachelor of Business (Stream 1) 1034/1288 (56
- semester, 3 year degree), (240CP), Gold Coast and Nathan campus, for completion of
the MZIM Diploma in Management (Level 5),

120CP of credit transfer towards the Bachelor of Businass {Stream 1) 1034/1288 (5
samester, 3 year degree), (240CP), Gold Coast and Mathan campus, for completion of
the New Zealand Diploma in Business {Level &),

Full details of these arangements are listed in the University's Credit Precedent Database
located al www.griffith.edu.au via @ search of Intemational College of Auckland (ICA), New
Zealand. "

Information on  Business programs  at  Griffilh University is  available  at

hittp:ftwawe ariffith edu, awprogramsandeourses) .

Griffith University looks forward o assisting your graduates to extend their studies to a Griffith
University degree.
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Yours sinceraly,

Megan Turner
Administration Officer, Academic Credit Transfer,

Gl Cosst Logan ME Granvatt Mathan South Bank




